
September 8, 1997

MEMORANDUM TO:

THRU:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Barbara D. Meehan, Contracting Officer
Technical Acquisition Branch No. 1
Division of Contracts, ADM

Shirley L. Fortuna, CNWRA Deputy Program Manager [Original signed by]
Program Management, Policy Development

and Analysis Staff, NMSS

Jack D. Parrott, Program Element Manager [Original signed by]
Low-Level Waste and Decommissioning

Projects Branch
Division of Waste Management, NMSS

REQUEST TO REVIEW CHANGES TO CENTER FOR NUCLEAR
WASTE REGULATORY ANALYSIS (CNWRA) OPERATIONS PLAN
AND WASTE SOLIDIFICATION SYSTEMS (WSS) OPERATIONS
PLAN

I have reviewed the changes made to the FY97 Operations Plan for the WSS
(Revision 7 Change 0) and the composite spending and labor plan of the CNWRA Operations
Plan (Revision 9 Change 4) that reflect the changes made to the scope of work for the WSS.
The changes made to the WSS Operations Plan reflect the revisions requested of the CNWRA
in the Program Element Plan sent to the CNWRA on August 1, 1997. The changes made to the
CNWRA Operations Plan appear to be correct in relation to the changes made to the WSS
composite spending and labor plan for the addition of Task 4 to WSS. If you have any
questions, please call me at 415-6700.
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